
•
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE STATE COllEGES

1280 ASYLUM AVENUE HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06105

RESOLUTION

concerning

CONTINUATION OF BONDS

in the

BLUMENTHAL VS BULEY ET AL, CASE

July 19, 1974

SR-74-41

WHEREAS, The case of Warner Blumenthal vs. Hilton C. Buley

~ et al, has not been settled, be it

RESOLVED, That the bond coverage, previously authorized by

Resolution #73-28, be extended for as long as the

case remains pending, pursuant to the provisions

of Section 10-235 of the Connecticut General

Statutes.

*

A Certified True Copy:

• J es A. Frost
xecutive Secretary



Goodwin, Loomis & Britton, Inc. INSURANCE.1 LEWIS STREET HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103 TELEPHONE (203) 278-1320 AFFILIATED AGENCIES

CHESTER H. LOOMIS
CHARLES P. BRITTON
FREDERICK D. HOUGHTON
SUMNER F. BISSELL
THEODORE D. OLMSTED
R. MICHAEL CURRAN
ROBERT T. SPENCER, CLU
CHARLES E. SHEPARD, II

FRANCIS GOODWIN, II
JAMES L. LOOMIS, JR.

July 17, 1974

Dr. Clinton M. Ritchie
Associate Executive Secretary
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
1280 Asyl1.11l1 Avenue
Hartford, Conn. 06105

THE SHEPARD AGENCY

PAUL L. AVERY AGENCY

JOHN K. WINTER AGENCY

Re: Release of Attachment Bonds

•

•

Dear Dr. Ritchie:

If these bonds are cancelled within 60 days of the renewal date of
July 19, the. full premium would be returned and no charge made. If
these bonds are in force beyond 60 days of the renewal date, but can­
celled prior to the anniversary date in 1975, a pro rata return of
premium will be made.

Sincerely,

GOODWIN, LOOMIS & BRITTON, INC.

Chester H. Loomis

CHL:bjm



•
Dr. Manson Jennings
President
Southern Connecticut State College
501 Crescent street
New Haven, Connecticut 06515

•

Re: Blumenthal va. Buley, et al

Dear Dr. Jennings;

We have settled this matter for $10,500. Please arrange

to have a draft made out in that amount, payable to Warner

Blumenthal. and Louis M. Winer, h~s attorney, and sent. to

this offie e or

Very trUly yours,

RobertK. .Ki~lian

Attorney General

By

•

S.oo~esd

Sidney- D.Giber
Assistant Attorney General



Goodwin, .Loomis& Britton, Inc.

1 LEWIS STREET HARTFORD. CONNECTICUT 06103 TELEPHONE (203) 278-1320

CHESTER H. LOOMIS
CHARLES P. BRITTON
FREDERICK D. HOUGHTON
SUMNER F. BISSEll
THEODORE D. OLMSTED
R. MICHAEL CURRAN
ROBERT T. SPENCER. ClU
CHARLES E. SHEPARD, II

FRANCIS GOODWIN, II
JAMES l. LOOMIS. JR.

Jt:aly 11, 1974

Dr. Clinton M. Ritchie
Associate Executive Secretary
Board of Trustees for the State Colleges
1280 Asylum Avenue
Hartford, Conn. 06105

Dear Dr. Ritchie:

INSURANCE

AFFILIATED AGENCIES

THE SHEPARD AGENCY

PAUL L. AVERY AGENCY

JOHN K. WINTER AGENCY

•

•

Enclosed are invoices for premiums for continuation of the Release
of Attachment Bonds for Drs. Buley, Kuslan, Middlebrooks and
Rosenstein of Southern Connecticut State College, and Mr. Wood,
the one Trustee involved.

If these bonds are· no longer required, please advise and we will
arrangeca~cellation.

Sincerely,

GOODWIN, LOOMIS & BRITTON, INC.

Chester H. Loomis

CHL:bjm

Enclosures

RECEIVED
Jut J r) i97t\

8e••. ,.,., ..... ~. h<u5TEES
FOR THE STP.IE COLLEGES



•
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE STATE COllEGES

1280 ASYLUM AVENUE HARTFORD, CONNECTICut 06105

•

•

August 7, 1974

Commissioner Adolf G. Carlson
Department of Finance and Control
State Capitol
Hartford, Connecticut

Dear Commission Carlson:

Attached is a copy of the authorization dated August 9, 1973,
by which we paid the original premiums on Release of Attachment
Bonds described on said authorization.

Attached also is a copy of the Board's resolution SR 74-41,
covering the continuation of said"bonding. Copies of correspondence
covering such continuation is likewise attached.

We hereby request authorization to pay the current premiums
in the same manner as was approved originally.

Sincerely,

~.~--
Clinton M. Ritchie
Associate Executive Secretary

CMR/eh
enc.

cc: J. Poloshian
S. Giber
M. Jennings




